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Reqerel aow RS HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED
(A Govt. of India Undertaking)
(AR TYDR T 3THH) CORPORATE OFFICE

AIH FrRATET
FolTe o7 J-0, AT foleeh TUTEA=C
50, TfesddT o, FTeTshrar 700040

Flat No. J-0, Golf Link Apartment
50, Chanditala Lane,
Kolkata 700040.

CIN — L31300WB1952G0I1020560
Email: hindustancablesltd.kolkata@gmail.com, Website : www.hindcables.net

CORP/SEC/68TH AGM/2020-21/ Date: 22.12.2020
NOTICE OF THE 68™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 68" Annual General Meeting of Hindustan Cables Limited will be held on

Thrusday, the 31% December, 2020 at Hindustan Cables Limited, Corporate Office, Flat no. J-0, Golf Link

Apartments, 50, Chanditala Lane, Kolkata — 700040, at 03.00 PM to transact the following business:

1. To consider and adopt the Report of the Directors for the year ended 31 March, 2020.

2. To consider and adopt the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31* March, 2020 and
Balance Sheet as on that date along with the Reports of the Auditors thereon.

3. To authorize the Board of Directors to fix remuneration of Auditors for the year 2020-21.
The Meeting may please also be attended through Video Conference Mode due to COVID19 pandemic.

For Hindustan Cables Limited

You faithfully,

A
{I&\’Iuhan}
Chairman and Managing Director

(Additional Charge)

To
All Members
Hindustan Cables Limited

Notes :

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member of the company. A blank
form of proxy is enclosed, which, if used, should be returned to the Registered Office of the
Company duly completed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

2. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company has been closed
from 02.11.2020 to 13.11.2020 (both days inclusive).
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Proxy form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L31300WB1952G01020560
Name of the Company: HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

Registered office: 1/315, Gariahat Road, Kolkata 700 068

Name of the Member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail id:

Folio No/ Clint id:

1/ We being the member(s) of .............. shares of the above names company, hereby appoint
1. NaMe: .crvrerirrs

Address:

E-mail Id:

SIENALUME: .ooisssurmmsissisniinns or failing him

2. Name:! ....ccovvenrnns

Address:

E-mail d:

SIgNAUre: ...ccverrmsevrrienienee, OF failing him
3. Name: ..o

Address:

E-mail id:

Signature: ...y,
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll} for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 67 Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on ......day, the .........cceevvivnneee. 2019 at ........... at Hindustan
Cables Limited, 1/315, Gariahat Road, Kolkata 700 068 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. (Ordinary Resolution)

1. To consider and adopt the Report of the Directors for the year ended 31* March, 2019.

2 To consider and adopt the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31 March, 2019 and
Balance Sheet as on that date along with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

3. To authorise the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of Auditors for the year 2019-20.

Signed this ......cccveeeronrecnneranns day of.crcccrivrnenn. 2019
Affix Revenue

Stamp

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: The form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS
HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | have great pleasure in presenting you the 68" Annual
Report on the working of the Company for the year ended 31* March 2020 along with the Audited
Statement of Accounts, Auditors’ Report and the Review of the Accounts by the Comptroller &

Auditor General of India.

2. PERFORMANCE

The Union Cabinet has given its approval on 28.09.2016, inter alia, for closure of the
company as per the provisions of the Companies Act 1956 / 2013, Industrial Disputes Act 1947 etc.,
offering VRS/VSS to its employees. Accordingly, all the employees were released on 31.01.2017 on

payment of compensation sanctioned by the Union Cabinet.

As things stands today, there is no permanent employee on the roll of the company. The
appropriate government authority has granted permission for closure of the company u/s. 25(0) of

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947.

Currently there is no business activityand HCL is trying to complete the formalities
for liquidation / winding up asdirected. Hindustan Cables Limitedis now in a non-operating

stage with no plant, machinery or employee.

3. FINANCIAL RESULTS
During the year 2019-20 the company has made a profit of Rs. 13.88 crore. Summarised

position of the Company’s results for the year 2019-20 compared to 2018-19 is given below:
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(Rs. In lakhs)
2019-20 2018-19
(a) | Total revenue 455.12 2231.00
(b) | Less: Total expenses 425.37 886.60
(c) | Profit (Loss) before exceptional item and Tax 29.75 1344.40
(d) | Exceptional items 1358.85 3841.19
(e) | Profit (Loss) for the year 1388.60 5185.59

4, SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorised Capital of the Company is Rs. 6000 crores. The Subscribed and Paid-up

Capital as on 31.3.2020 stood at Rs. 4865.88 crores divided into 4865881125 Equity Shares of Rs.10

each.
5. BORROWINGS

During the year 2019-20, the company has not made any borrowing.
6. CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

The Company’s contribution to National Exchequer by way of Income Tax, TDS on

contractors and consultancy services, GST etc. aggregates to Rs. 0.84 crore.

7. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

In terms with approval of the Union Cabinet dated 28.09.2016, inter alia, for closure of the

company as per the provisions of the Companies Act 1956 / 2013, Industrial Disputes Act 1947 and

other relevant Acts, all the regular employees of the company were released on 31.01.2017 on

acceptance of their VR applications except 125 ex-employees of HCL, Naini (who were transferred to

NAel, a subsidiary of HAL).

8. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors of the Company confirm:

i. That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards

have been followed and there has been no material departure.

ii. That the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the directors made

judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair

view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2020 and of the profit of the

Company for the year ended on that date.
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iii. That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

iv. That the annual accounts have not been prepared under historical convention as a going

concern, in view of the decision of Union Cabinet to close the company.

9. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors in its 352nd Meeting held on 10.11.2020 re-constituted the Audit
Committee comprising of Ms. Sujata Sharma, as Chairman, Audit Committee, Shri Nitin Jain, as
Member, Audit Committee and Shri K. Mohan, as Member, Audit Committee. The terms of reference
of the Audit Committee are to review and discuss with the Auditors periodically about internal
controls, the scope of audit and the observations of the auditors, review of financial statements

before submission to the Board and any matter referred by the Board.

10. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri K. Mohan, Director (Personnel), Andrew Yule and Co. Limited. (AYCL) has been
entrusted additional charge of the post of Chairman & Managing Director of the company w.e.f.
01.07.2020 in terms of Order No. 1(15)/2016-PE-Il, dated 29.06.2020 issued by Department of Heavy

Industry, Government of India.

The Board of Directors place on record its appreciation for the service rendered by Shri P.

Dasgupta as Chairman and Managing Director (Additional Charge) of the company.

Ms. Sujata Sharma, Senior Economic Adviser, Department of Heavy Industry (DHI) was
appointed as a Government Nominee Director on the Board of Hindustan Cables Limited with
immediate effect vice Shri A. K. Panda, ex- Senior Economic Adviser, Department of Heavy Industry

vide DHI order No.1(15)/2001-PE.Il dated 23.09.2020.

The Board of Directors place on record its appreciation for the service rendered by Shri A. K.
Panda, ex- Senior Economic Adviser, Department of Heavy Industry, as Government Nominee

Director on the Board of Hindustan Cables Limited.
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Shri Atul Kumar Chaudhary, DDG(DS), Department of Telecommunications, Ministry of
Communications was appointed as Government Director on the Board of Hindustan Cables Limited
vice Shri Nitin Jain, DDG(SPPI) with immediate effect vide DHI order No.1(15)/2001-PE.Il dated
13.11.2020.

The Board of Directors place on record its appreciation for the service rendered by Shri Nitin

Jain, DDG(SPPI) as Government Director on the Board of Hindustan Cables Limited.

The Board meets with prior notice and circulation of the agenda papers in advance. The
meetings focus on strategy formulation, policy and control, review of the performance and for

considering statutorily required matters.

11. AUDITORS
For the year 2019-20, M/s Das & Prasad, Chartered Accountant was appointed by
Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) as Statutory Auditor for all units of the Company and

for consolidation of Company’s Accounts.

12. AUDIT REVIEW
The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors’ Report

to the members and replies of the Management to the observations are annexed.

13. INFORMATION ON SHARES
The share transfers taking place are amongst the nominees of the President of India. The distribution

of shareholding as on 31st March, 2020 was as under:

SI.No. Category No. Of Shares held % age
1 President of India 4865881125 100.00
Total 4865881125 100.00

The last 3 Annual General Meetings were held on 17.11.2017, 08.12.2018 and 24.12.2019 at

Kolkata.

14. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Directors are grateful for the support, guidance and assistance received from the

Department of Heavy Industry, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Ministry of
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Communication, Ministry of Finance and other Ministries of Government of India and State
Governments of West Bengal, Andhra Pradesh and Uttar Pradesh. The Directors also convey their
thanks for the co-operation and support received from the office of Comptroller and Auditor General

of India and the Principal Director of Commercial Audit.

The Directors take this opportunity to express their appreciation for the support, co-
operation and contribution from the contractual functionaries of the Company in meeting various

challenges during the year under review.

For and on behalf of the
Board of Directors
REGISTERED OFFICE
1/315, Gariahat Road
(Jodhpur Park)
KOLKATA 700 068. (K. Mohan)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DATED : 16.11.2020
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Acharya S. K. & Associates

Shree Sati Business Centre, 7/1A, Grant Lane, 1st Floor, Room No. 18, Kolkata - 700 012

Mob. : 98307 19480, Fax : 2225-7765, {033) 4008 4631
E-mail : subrat_1232001@yahoo.com, subratacharya1965@gmail.com

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31% March, 2020

{Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rules 9 of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of

TO

Managerial Personnel) rules, 2014, read with the Guidance Note on Secretarial Audit}
{Release- 1.2) of the Institute Of Company Secretaries of India)

The Members

M/S. Hindustan Cables Limited
1/315, Gariahat Road
Kolkata-700068

1.

I have conducted the secretarial Audit of M/s. Hindustan Cables Limitedhaving its Registered
office at 1/315, Gariahat Road, Kolkata-700068 and having CIN L31300WB1952G0I1020560
(hereinafter called ‘the Company’) for the financial year ended on 31%* March, 2020 (“the period
under review ” herein after). The Aforesaid Secretarial audit has been conducted, pursuant to
the provision of section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014, Read with the Guidance
Note on Secretarial Audit) (release 1.2) of Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in a manner
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct and the process of
statutory compliances under various statutes, rules, regulations, guidelines, as indicated here in
below in the instant report as such expressing my opinion thereon.

On the Basis of verification of the secretarial compliance and on the basis of aforesaid
secretarial audit of Company’s books, papers minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company, as shown to me , during the said audit and based on the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representative during
the conduct of the aforesaid secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion and to the best
of my understanding, the Company has, during the audit, period covering the financial year
ended on 31° march, 2020, compiled with the statutory provisions with certain exception listed
hereunder about the board process and compliance system and in my view the Company has
notstarted maintaining adequate board process and compliance mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter,

I have examined the secretarial compliance based on the books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by M/s. Hindustan Cabies Limited for the
financial year ended on 31* march, 2020 and as shown to me during my audit, according to the
provisions of the following laws:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013( the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
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(ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulation and bye Laws framed Thereunder;
(iii) The Regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities And Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (SEBI ACT) viz.:-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

iv)  and other applicable laws generally applicable to the company.

4. To the best of my understanding and on the basis of information and documents produced by
the management such as Calcutta Stock Exchanges Letter dated 26/07/2017 addressed to the
company as regards the delisting of shares lam of the view that during the period under review
the Company is not required to comply with SEB! Act, 1992 and the Listing
Requirements.Further it is informed by the management that the Union Cabinet vide its letter
dated 28/09/2016 has aiready given its approval for the closure/winding up of the company.
Further it has been informed by the management that HCL has released all its employees from
the company with effect from 31/01/2017 and further the company is in process of Closure,

5. Hindustan Cables Limited is in process of Closure as per the directive of Ministry of Heavy
Industries, Department of Heavy Industries, New Dethi and the respective Stock Exchanges, i.e.
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited has delisted the shares of the company as per their etter dated
26/07/2017. The Delhi Stock Exchange Limited and Ahmedabad Stock Exchange have become
Non-functional as on date. Keeping the above information and explanations as provided by the
management of the company | am of the view that the Company is not required to comply the
necessary Listing compliances for the period under review.

6. | further report to the best of my understanding that,

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and independent Directors. During the period
under review Shri Partha Dasgupta {DIN: 07059472) was appointed as the Chairman cum
Managing Director of the company on 05/11/2019 in place of Shri Ritendra Kumar Mitra
{DIN: 02616837} who had resigned on 07/11/2019 in compliance with DHFs order No.
1{15)/2016-PE-1l dated 05/11/2019,

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meetings
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
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¢} Further during the year under review the process of Board meeting was badly affected
towards the end of the financial year due to COVID-19 Pandemic.
d) Majority decision is carried through and recorded as a part of the minutes,

7. It has been represented to me by the management of the Company that periodic reports on
compliance with laws generally applicable to the company are placed before the board at
periodic intervals and that there are adequate system and process in the company,
commensurate with the size and operations of the company for reporting to the Board of
directors of the company and to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable to the area of
operation of business and other laws generally applicable to Company.

8. | further State that in respect of compliance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013, during
the pericd under review, | have observations as follows:

i. That to the best of our understanding, the “Key Managerial personnel” preferably the company
Secretary and/or the Chief financial Officer as required to be appointed by company pursuant of section
203 (1) of the Companies act, 2013, has not been appointed by the company during the period under
scruting under the provisions of Rule 8 of The Companies “Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel” Chapter XIll under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further as informed
by the management the said Key Managerial Personnel has not been appointed since the company has
become Non-functional and Non-operational.

ii. That | have not come across any report or minute or any other document regarding evaluation of
independent directors, pursuant to section 149 read with schedule IV of the companies’ act 2013.
However, it has been represented to me by the management of the Company that The Ministry of
Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Department of Heavy Industry, generally appoints all the
directors of the Board however no such director in the capacity of independent director has been
appointed during the period under review.

iii. That | have not come across any report or minute or any other document regarding appraisal of
performance of Directors since the company has not constituted the Nomination and remuneration
Committee during the period under review.

V. That since the company is in the verge of Closure the internal Auditor has not been appointed
pursuant to the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

V. As per the letter dated 26/07/2017 The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd has delisted the shares from its
Stock Exchange with effect from 27/07/2017 andThe Delhi Stock Exchange and The Ahmedabad Stock
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Exchange have become Non-functional as on date. Further as informed by the management there is no
floating shares available in the market and the President of India representing Government of India is
holding 100% stake in the company as on date.

VI. As on date the company is still Active Non-Compliant

8. This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.

For Acharya S K & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place: Kolkata
Date: 28/11/2020

Subrat Kumar Acharya
(Proprietor)

FCS No. 6013

CP No. 5903




Page 16 of 60

LS Acharya S. K. & Associates

Shree Sati Business Centre, 7/1A, Grant Lane, 1st Floor, Room No. 18, Kolkata - 700 012
Mob. : 98307 19480, Fax : 2225-7765, (033) 4008 4631 ‘
E-mail : subrat_1232001@yahoo.com, subratacharya1965@gmail.com

\

‘Annexure A’
{To The Secretarial Audit Report of M/S. Hindustan Cables Ltd. for the Financial Year ended 31/03/2020)

To

The Members

M/s. HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED
1/315, Gariahat Road
Kolkata-700068

My secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31/03/20200f even date is to be read along with
this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion of existence of adequate board process and compliance
management system, commensurate to the size of the company, based on these secretarial records as
shown to me during the said audit and also based on the infermation furnished to me by the officers and
agents of the company during the said audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate, to the best of my understanding, to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to check as to whether correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. | believe that the process and practices, | followed, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness, appropriateness and bases of financial records, books of accounts and
decisions taken by the board and by various committees of the Company, during the period under review.
I have checked the board process and compliance management system to understand and to form an
opinfon as to whether there is an adequate system of seeking approval of respective committees of the
board, of the members of the company and of other authorities, as per provisions of Companies act 2013
and of various statutes as referred in the aforesaid audit report.

4, Where ever required | have obtained the management representation about the compliances of Laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events and gathering of facts etc.However it is understood from
the management that the company has become sick industrial company within the meaning of clause “0”
of subsection (1) of section {2) of SICA, 1985 and the company has been registered with the Board for
industrial & Financial Reconstruction (BIFR} in the year 2002 vide case no. 505/2002 and the Cabinet
meeting of the concerned Ministry, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Department of
Heawvy Industries, New Delhi has accorded its approval for closure of the company on 28/09/2016. Further
as informed by the Management the shares of the company have already been delisted by the Kolkata
Stock Exchange Limited vide their letter dated 26/07/2017 and Delhi Stock Exchange and Ahmedabad
Stock Exchange have become Non-functional and hence the periodical compliances with the Stock
exchanges are not required for the period ending 31/03/2020.Further as informed by the Management
there is no floating shares available in the market and the President of India representing Government of
India is holding 100% stake in the company as on date..
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5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules regulations, standard, is
the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of compliance
pracedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness or accuracy with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.
Place: Kolkata For Acharya S. K. & Associates
Date: 28/11/2020 {Company Secretaries}
SIAAA J‘%
KOLKATA
C.P No.5303 Subrat Kumar Acharya
Proprietor
FCS No. 6013

CP.No. 5503



FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014.

| REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN L31300WB1952G01020560

ii Registration Date 04-08-1952

iii Name of the Company HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

iv Category/Sub-category of the Company COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

v Address of the Registered office 1/315. Gariahat Road, Kolkata 700 068

& contact details

Phone: (033) 4604-5572

Whether listed company DELISTED FROM CALCUTTA STOCK
EXCHANGE AND LISTED WITH AHMEDABAD
STOCK EXCHANGE YET TO BE DELISTED
Vi

Name , Address & contact details of the

NA
vii Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

1l PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated

SL No Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products/services Product /service of the company
1 Jelly Filled Cables NA
2 Dry Core Cables & e,'?;\% NA
3 Fibre Optics Cables » \/b* NA
4 NIRNES NA

n PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Page 18 of 60

SI No Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
SUBSIDIARY/ SHARES |SECTION
ASSOCIATE HELD
1 NA NA NA NA NA
NA NA NA NA NA
3 NA NA NA NA NA
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I\ SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % change during
the year
Demat Physical Total % of Total | Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0
b) Central Govt.

) Central Govt.or o| 4865881125| 4865881125 100.00% o| 4865881125 4865881125 100.00% 0
State Govt.
c) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0
d) Bank/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 0| 4865881125 4865881125 100% 0 4865881125 4865881125 100% 0
(2) Foreign
a) NRI- Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Any other... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding of
Promoter
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 0| 4865881125| 4865881125 100% 0 4865881125| 4865881125 100% 0
B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0
b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




Page 20 of 60

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % change during
the year

C) Central govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) FlIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (B)(1): 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0
(2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies corporates 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs.1 lakhs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ii) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1
lakhs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Public Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0
C. Shares held by Custodian
for
GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total (A+B+C) 0| 4865881125| 4865881125 100% 0 4865881125| 4865881125 100% 0




(i)

SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS (including Nominees)
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SI No. Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change in
begginning of the year end of the year share
holding
during the
NO of shares |% of total shares |% of shares pledged |NO of shares |% of total % of shares
of the company | encumbered to total shares pledged
shares of the encumbered to
1 President of India 4865880625 99.99% 0
2 Shri R K Mitra, CMD, HCL 100 0
Shri Akshya Kumar Panda-Economic
3 Adviser, DHI 100 0
4 Shri A M Manichan, Dy. Secretary,DHI 50
5 Smt Ritu Pande, Director, DHI 50
6 Shri L C Ram, Under Secretary,DHI 100 0
Shri Bhaswar Gangopadhyay, Dy. 100
7 Secretary, DHI 0
Total 4865881125 100.00% 0
1 President of India 4865880625 99.99% 0 0
2 Shri R. K. MITRA, CMD, HCL 100
3 Shri Akshya Kumar Panda-Economic
Adviser, DHI 100 0 0
4 Shri A M Manichan, Dy. Secretary,DHI 50 0 0
5 Shri L C Ram, Under Secretary,DHI 100 0 0
Shri Bhaswar Gangopadhyay, Dy. 100
6 Secretary, DHI 0 0
7 MS. RITU PANDE 50 0 0
Total 4865881125 100% 0 0




(iii)

CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

SI. No.

Share holding at the beginning of

the Year year

Cumulative Share holding during the

No. of Shares

% of total shares |No of shares
of the company

% of total
shares of the

At the beginning of the year

4865881125

100.00% 4865881125

100.00%

Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc)

NA

At the end of the year

4865881125

100.00% 4865881125

100.00%

(iv)

Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

NA NA NA NA NA

NA NA NA NA

At the end of the year (or on the date of NA NA NA NA
separation, if separated during the year)
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(v)

Shareholding of Directors & KMP

SI. No Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during the
the year (01/04/2018) year
For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of shares | % of total shares No of shares % of total
of the company shares of the
company
At the beginning of the year (1.4.2019):
1. Shri R K Mitra, CMD, HCL
2. Shri Akshya Kumar Panda-Economic 100 0.000023
Adviser, DHI 100 0.000023 NA NA
3. Shri A M Manichan, Dy. Secretary,DHI 100 0.000023
Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the year | During the
.spequlng the reasons for year there NA NA NA
increase/decrease (e.g. was transfer
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity as under:
etc)
At the end of the year (31/03/2020)
1. Shri R. K. MITRA, CMD, HCL 100 0.000023
2. Shri Akshya Kumar Panda-Economic 100 0.000023 NA 0.00%
Adviser, DHI 100 0.000023

3. Shri A M Manichan, Dy. Secretary,DHI

Page 23 of 60



\" INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year 2019-20
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
i) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year 2019-20
Additions 0 0 0
Reduction 0 0 0
Net Change 0 0
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year 2019-20
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
i) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0
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VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:
SI.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax. 1961. NA NA NA NA
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the Income tax Act, NA NA NA NA
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the NA NA NA NA
Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock option NA NA NA NA
3 Sweat Equit NA NA NA NA
4 Commission NA NA NA NA
as % of profit NA NA NA NA
others (specify) NA NA NA NA
5 Others, please specify NA NA NA NA
Total (A) NA NA NA NA

Ceiling as per the Act

Page 25 of 60



B. Remuneration to other directors:
SI.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors

1 Independent Directors NA NA NA

(a) Fee for attending board committee meetings
NA NA NA

(b) Commission NA NA NA
(c) Others, please specify NA NA NA
Total (1) NA NA NA

2 Other Non Executive Directors NA NA NA
(a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings NA NA NA
(b) Commission NA NA NA
(c) Others, please specify. | NA NA NA
Total (2) NA NA NA
Total (B)=(1+2) | NA NA NA
Total Managerial Remuneration NA NA NA
Overall Cieling as per the Act.
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
1 Gross Salary CEO Company CFO
Secretary

(a) Salary as per provisions

contained in section 17(1)

of the Income Tax Act,

1961. NA NA NA NA

(b) Value of perquisites u/s

17(2) of the Income Tax Act,

1961 NA NA NA NA

(c) Profits in lieu of salary

under section 17(3) of the

Income Tax Act, 1961

NA NA NA NA

2 Stock Option NA NA NA NA
3 Sweat Equit NA NA NA NA
4 Commission NA NA NA NA

as % of profit NA NA NA NA

others, specify NA NA NA NA
5 Others, please specify NA NA NA NA

NA NA NA NA
Total NA NA NA NA
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VI PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Section of  (Brief Details of Authority Appeall made
the Description |Penalty/Punish [(RD/NCLT/ |if any (give
Companies ment/Compoun |Court details)
Act ding fees
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty NA NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA NA
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NA NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA NA
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NA NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA NA

Kothenath Mohan

Chairman & Managing Director
Hindustan Cables Ltd.
(A Govt. of India Undertaking)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of Hindustan Cables Limited for the year ended
31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 10 November 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Hindustan Cables Limited for the year ended
31March 2020 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective examination

of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors” report under

section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

f’lace: Kolkata B
D 2 i ~
ate: 9 2 BEC-2000

(Sup
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SL.

No.

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S COMMENTS

MANAGEMENT’S REPLY

The company despite of all the production units
remaining closed/unmaintained for more than
thirteen years did not undertake the test of
in term of AS-28

“Impairment of Assets” issued by the ICAI, and loss

impairment of fixed assets

on these assets not been assessed and remains un-
provided for in the accounts and hence the same is
not quantifiable due to absence of such long overdue
exercise.

The impairment of assets as required
under AS-28 is not applicable to the
Company — as 100% of it’s shares are
now held by the President of India and
it’s shares are not traded for last 20
years. Further, the Company is in non-
operating stage with no employee.
Plant , machinery and sales turnover.

The Company does not have any
movable asset as these were disposed
off in previous years - in terms with
closure approval.

Two properties of the Company viz.
Guest House at Jodhpur Park, Kolkata
and 2 acres of land at Narendrapur,
Kolkata are being sold to Intelligence
Bureau at the price approved by DHI.
There is no loss to the Company for
sale — as more amount was recovered
than the book value of these two
assets.

Note no. 21 of the financial statement relating to
liability of Excise Duty and interest accrued estimated
at Rs 367.35 lakhs has not been provided for. Hence,
financial impact on inventories/ consumption is not
ascertainable.

The Company has disclosed these as
contingent liability.

Note no.23(a) of the financial

provision has been made in the financial statements

statements, no

in respect of arrear wages and salaries amounting to
Rs.55.29 Lakhs arising out of pay revision for
employees with effect from 01.01.1997 which has
been disclosed under contingent liabilities.

This 1997 pay revision arrear relate to
employees, who took VRS or released
before implementation of 1997 pay
scale. As per DHI directives, 1997 pay
revision arrear is not payable.
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Reconciliation and confirmation of balances under
trade payables for goods/expense, advances from
customers, security deposits from contractors, trade
receivables, and other advances have not been
carried out and obtained. In our opinion the
consequential impact on the financial statement is
not ascertainable pending such reconciliation and
confirmation. Moreover lack of details has come in
the way to quantify time barred liabilities and its

consequential impact on the accounts.

The liability is more than 17 years old.

So far Company has done OTS with 190
odd entities. During the year, write
back of
wherever could be identified — based

liabilities have been done
on time bar principle. More such
exercise would be carried out during
2020-21.

The party wise liability balances have
remained stagnant for very long period
— minimum being 17 years. Moreover,
as the Company is under process of
closure, reconciliation & confirmation
is not required at this stage.

As per information and explanation given to us, the
Company in financial year 2016-17 had written back
entire interest payable to MSME parties amounting
to Rs. 3279.31 Lakhs as per terms of one time
settlement entered with most of the parties.
However few parties did not participated/agreed to
OTS scheme. But the Company did not make the
provision for interest for such parties in FY 2016-17,
2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20 as per provision of
MSME Act.
statement cannot be ascertained. (refer note no. 25
of financial statements).

Hence any impact on the financial

Given the specific circumstances of
these cases, no interest is payable to
these parties.
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Charte eg A

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2020, the loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
We draw attention to following matter:

a) The company despite of all the production units remaining closed/unmaintained for more than
thirteen years did not undertake the test of impairment of fixed assets in term of AS-28 “Impairment
of Assets” issued by the ICAl, and loss on these assets not been assessed and remains un-provided for
in the accounts and hence the same is not quantifiable due to absence of such long overdue exercise.

b) Note no 21 of the financial statement relating to liability of Excise Duty and interest accrued
estimated at Rs.367.35 Lakhs has not been provided for. Hence financial impact on
inventories/consumption is not ascertainable.

¢) Note no.23(a) of the financial statements, no provision has been made in the financial statements in
respect of arrear wages and salaries amounting to Rs.55.29 Lakhs arising out of pay revision for
employees with effect from 01.01.1997 which has been disclosed under contingent liabilities.

d) Reconciliation and confirmation of balances under trade payables for goods/expense, advances from
customers, security deposits from contractors, trade receivables, and other advances have not been
carried out and obtained. In our opinion the consequential impact on the financial statement is not
ascertainable pending such reconciliation and confirmation. Moreover lack of details has come in
the way to quantify time barred liabilities and is consequential impact on the accounts.

e) As per information and explanation given to us, the Company in financial year 2016-17 had written
back entire interest payable to MSME parties amounting to Rs. 3279.31 Lakhs as per terms of one
time settlement entered with most of the parties. However few parties did not participated/agreed
to OTS scheme. But the Company did not made the provision for interest for such parties in FY 2016-
17, 2017-18, 2018-19, and 2019-20 as per the provision of MSME Act. Hence any impact on the

- financial statement cannot be ascertained (Refer note no 25 of the financial statements).
“& Pr.

untants
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We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the smﬁﬁ%?é?& 60
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

a) We draw attention to the fact that the share application money received is standing at Rs. 153.92 Crores
which is pending allotment to Government of India. Hence financial impact due to non allotment of such
shares cannot be ascertained at present.

b) During the previous year the Company has written back wages and provident fund amounting to Rs.
3692.43 Lakhs relating to earlier years, which has now been shown under contingent liability. As per
information and explanation given to us, the said matter is sub-judice, and as per management carrying it
as liability does not arise, hence been classified as contingent liability. Hence any material effect due this
cannot be ascertained presently.

c) The Company has booked interest on fixed deposit during the year based on the interest certificate
provided by the Banks, however the same is not fully reflected in Companies 26 AS of Income Tax. Hence
any material impact due to the same cannot be ascertained.

Our opinion is not modified on account of above matters.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern.
L

Note no.28 of the financial statements relating to the fact that the Company became Sick Industrial Unit in
earlier years and its production units remaining completely closed for over 14 years. Further, Union Cabinet
has given its approval for closure of the said Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013,
Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 and other relevant Acts. Hence the Company has prepared its financials on ‘not
going concern basis’. Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management'’s Responsibility for the standalone Financial Statement




The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of thsa‘bﬁts‘ﬂ]&?ﬁo
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern/not going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements _
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
We have concluded that a material uncertainty exists, and we have drawn attention in our auditors
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.




e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial stajerss6tso
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion in the paragraph
above read with Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those

books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.  «

d) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion in the paragraph
above read with Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A". Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) we have complied with the directions given by the Comptroller and Auditor-General of India u/s
143(5) of the Act while conducting the audit, and on the basis of information and explanation given to us
in this regard by the Company , given in “Annexure C” to this report, a statement on the matters
specified in such directions;
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h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements as stated in Note no 21 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There are no amounts to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company:

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 303054E)

%
Sumit Kumar Rajgarhia

Partner
(Membership No.068270)

UDIN- 20068220 AAAAGP 1274

Place: Kolkata
Date: November 10, 2020
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Hindustan Cables Limited (“the
Company”) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is @ process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unautharised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. ' i

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion on adequacy (and therefore operating effectiveness) of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2020:
a) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for obtaining periodic balance
€
confirmations of trade receivables, trade payables and advances to suppliers and advances from
customers’ which could potentially impact the financial position and operating statement.

a) The Company’s operation being suspended for over fourteen years and Company being a sick
industrial Company, therefore no adequate internal controls have been formulated by the
management of the Company.

b) No physical verification has been conducted for fixed assets and inventories that are standing in the
books as at 31st March 2020.

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there isa reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's
annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects,
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting. were operating effectively as of March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria pstablished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.




We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining tPage3%16f60
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2020 financial statements of the
Company and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the

Company.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.303054E)

Sumit Kr Rajgarhia
(Partner)

: Membership No. 068270
/" UDIN- 200£02 3 ARAA £P12H)

Place: Kolkata
Date November 10, 2020
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report R

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report that:

(i) (a) As per information and explanation given to us by the management, the Company has not
maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
the fixed assets;

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets were not physically verified during the year by the management
‘and as such discrepancies, if any could not be worked out/reconciled with books.

(c) As per information and explanation given to us by the management, all the title deeds of the
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The Company has no inventories during the year under audit, hence paragraph 3(ii) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of paragraph iii(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, the Company has not made any investment, advanced any loan, given any guarantee or
provided any securities to others.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public covered under Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

(vi) The Company’s manufacturing activity is stopped since Ion'g and the Government of India has given
its consent for the closure of the Company, hence no cost records are being maintained.

(vii) a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value
Added Tax, Employee’s State Insurance, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess or other material
statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the period by the Company with
appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanation given to us no undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Income Tax, Value Added Tax, or other material statutory dues were in arrears as
at 31° March, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable
except in following cases:

Particulars Amount Rs. In Lakhs

Work Contract Tax | . 6.87
TDS Under GST 0.59
Property Tax (including Interest) 28.37
Tax Collected at Source 0.71
Tax Deducted at Source 0.48
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b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the following dues have not been
deposited by the company on account of dispute as at 31* March 2020:

Sl No, Statue Nature of Dues Forum Rs. In Year
Lakhs
1 The Central Excise Duty Hon'ble Supreme | 114.44 1981
Excise Act,1944 Court Of India
Hon’ble High 132.43 1991
Court of Calcutta
2 The Central Excise Duty Commissionerate 80.97 1988-89
Excise Act,1944 of Bolpur 1991-92
1992-93
3 The Central Excise Duty Asst. 38.32 1986-87
Excise Act, 1944 Commissionerate 1990-91
of Asansol 2000-01
2001-02
4 The Central Excise Duty Asst. 119 1995-96
Excise Act,1944 Commissionerate
s L. of Durgapur

(viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is
not applicable.

(ix) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company did not raise any money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument) during the year.
According to the information and explanations given to Us, further disbursement of Term loan
received during the year were applied for the purpose they were raised.

(x) Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us, we
report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have
we been informed of such case by the management.

(xi) According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not paid or provided any
managerial remuneration and hence paragraph 3(xi) is not applicable;

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company and hence the paragraph 3(xii) is not applicable.

(xiii)  In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanation given to us by the management, all
the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) - According to information and explanation given to us the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review. '
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(xv) According to information and explanation given to us, the Compaﬁv has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly the paragraph 3(xv) is
not applicable the Company.

(xvi)  In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanation given to us by the management, the
Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.303054E)

/'f; N Sumit Kr Rajgarhia

*( Kolkata \)* (Partner)
& < Membership No. 068270

UDIN- 200092 90 ARAALP1 2774

Place: Kolkata
Date: November 10, 2020
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ANNEXURE ‘C’ TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Directions by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) under section
143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2020-20

1. Whether the Company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implication of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any may be stated.

Yes, all the accounting transactions are accounted for through [T(Tally) System. However, as
explained to us, there are operations/transactions which takes place outside the system but have a
bearing on the accounts of the Company.

As per past practice, all transactions are manually entered in the software which maintains regular
books of account.

As per existing practice, there are chances of some transactions being missed to be accounted as the
flow of accounting transactions are not automated at the point of generation of transaction. The
financial implications of transactions outside the T system are unascertainable.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated.

As explained to us and on the basis of information available, there is no instance of waiver/write off
of debts/interest of loan during the current financial year.

3. Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.
As explained to us and on the basis of information available, the Company have not received any
funds from Central/State agencies during the current financial year.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.303054E)

> M

{7

: \ " sumit Kr Rajgarhia
2 (Partner)

2 /3 Membership No. 068270

:.’1/// UDIN- 200£ €29 AAAACE (29

- =

~ f
[/'*( Kolkat:
\

Place: Kolkata
Date: November 10, 2020
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LAST TEN YEARS AT A GLANCE (Rs. in lakhs)

S. no. Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 | 2012-13 | 2011-12 | 2010-11
1 [* Turnover 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0
2 [Net Profit 1388.60 5185.59 70616.45 | 234846.15 | (99411.81) | (93299.45) | (78188) | (88505) | (64827) | (60739)
3 Gross Block 2563.71 2596.95 5321.38 45742.21 47425.26 47429.81 52553 52549 52546 52545
4 [Depreciation Provision 1886.47 1883.87 4362.36 42925.09 44151.43 43676.65 16172 47645 46956 45903
5 Net Block 677.24 712.08 959.02 2817.12 3273.83 3753.16 4381 4895 5590 6642
6 |Net Current Assets - working capital (33042.20) | (32179.21) | (37611.74) | (93417.65) | (115791.95)| (105487.63)| (91302) | (89396) | (70866) | (65697)
7 |capital Employed (30078.52) | (31467.13) | (36652.72) | (90600.53) | (112518.12)( (100724) | (86922) | (84501) | (65276) | (59055)
8 |Secured Loan 0 0 0 0 353788.27 | 306571.83 | 264285 | 229195 | 198214 | 171942
9 Unsecured Loan 0 0 0 1487.87 328531.76 | 287022.72 | 251697 215782 182948 151226
10 |Share Capital 486588.11 | 486588.11 | 486588.11 41936.11 41936.11 41936.11 | 41936.11( 41936.11 41936.11| 41936.11
11 [Reserve and Surplus 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674
12 |Accumulated Loss (537732.71) | (539121.32) | (544306.91) | (614923.37)| (849769.52) | (750372.31)| (657058) | (578870) | (490365) | (425538)
13 [Net Worth (45470.60) | (46859.21) | (52044.81) | (91756.77) | (802159.41) | (702762.31)| (609448) | (531260) | (442755) | (377928)
14 |No. of employees 0 0 0 0 1333 1533 1698 1832 1958 2141

Note : * Includes Scrap sale, Central excise duty but excludes interest and miscellaneous income.

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

(Rs in crores)

S. no. Heads 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
1 [Sales Tax 0.00 0.00 36.72 0.00 0.00
2 [Central Excise Duty 0.00 0.00 10.18 0.00 0.00
3 |Customs Duty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 [Income Tax on Salary & Wages (including 0.99 44.09 11.41 1.53 0.25

TDS on contractors and consultancy

services)
5 Rates and Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.38
6 |Licence Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 |GST 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.18 0.21

Total 0.99 44.09 58.31 5.71 0.84
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Corporate Office

Flat no., J0, Golf Link Apartment
60, Chanditala Lane

Kalkata 760040

CIN Na. L31300WB19852G01020560
HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 316T MARCH, 2020

Note no. As at 31st Mar, 2020 Ay at 31t March, 2019
{Rs} {Rs)
A, |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SRAREHCLDERS' FUNDS
a) Share Capital z 48,65,88,11,250 48,85.88,14,250
b) Reserve & Surplus 3 53,20,58,71,821 (53.34,47,32.726)
4,84,70,60,571 4.68,59,21,476
2. SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENUING ALLOTMENT 1] 4,53,92,08,624 © 1,52,82.08624
3, CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Trade Payables
() Total Culstanding Dues QI Micro Enterprises And Small Enterprises
{MSME) 4 1,86,25,999 1,86,25,999
(i} Total Quistanding Dues Of Credilors Olher Than MSME 4 2,83,45,84% 18,21,73,918
{b) Gurrenl Liabilitles 5 3.80,58,05587% 3,60.67,73,058
{c) Short Term Provisions [ 52,009,828 82,990,828
+ 3,95,08,77,451 3,88,58,73 401}
TCTAL 941305251604 73,94,60,548
8, [ASSETS “
1. NON CURRENT ASSETS :
(2) Properiy Plant and Equipment 7 6,77.24,408 7,42,07.885
(b} Other Non Current Assels 10 22,86,44,088 2,00,00,000
29 63,639,434 912,07 828
1
2. CURRENT ASSETS
(8) Trade Receivables 1 13,080,497 1300197
(b} Cash aad Cash Eguivalents iz 23,64,37,338 23,441,247
(c) Short Term Loans &nd Advances 13 6,34,75,743 6,02,64,802
{c) Other Current Assets 14 34,54 43 512 35,40,76.507
PR 1 A TTeATeE2ARS) |
TOTAL: 94,30,25,504 13.91,60,549
Significant Accounling Policies 1
[] {0.00)
The accompanying neles are an integeal part of the financlal Statements
In terms of our report of even date.
For DAS & PRASAD
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 303054E
wy ™ fl‘i/ . /
CA SUMIT KUMAR RAJGARHIA K. Mahan Amzl Kumar Bose
Pattner Chairman and Managing Direclor Advisor(HoC)
Membership No, - 068270 DIN - 08335809

ADVISER (HOC
HINDUSTAN CABLES) LTD,

K. MOHAN
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

=10 N0V 2000



HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020

" Nate no, For ihe period 2019-20
{Rs} - .{Rs)
1 jNCOME
Revanue fiom Cperation . ’ .
Other Income 16 4,55,12,924 22,31,00,278

Total Revenus

For the puflod 201813

4,55,12,924

22,31,00,278

It |EXPENSES
Raw Materials Consumed 16 - .
Changss in lnvenioy of Finlshed Goods, WIP and Scrap 17 - N
Employees Benefits Expenso 18 2,00,000 2,10,75,000
Other Expenses 1% 31,80,58,458 B.44,56,584
Depreciation H 32.79,168 3126433
Total Expenses 4,25,37,624 — 50107
Il |Profitr{lass) befere Exceptienal item and Tax 28,715,300 134440174
Exceptional llems 0830 13,68,85,6805 38.41,10,227
W |Profiti{Loss) for the year 13,38,80,906 . 51.35,69,308 | E ’
Earning Per Share - Basie and Dijuted {Rs) % 0.03 AL
Sigrificant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying noles are an inlegral part of the financis) stalements
|n terms of cur report of even date, ' . R L
Far DAS & PRASAD e .. :
Charterad Accountants [ .. el
Firm Registration No. J03054E R
i |
CA SUMIT KUMAR RAJGARHIA K. Mohan _Amal Kumar Bose .
Partner Chairman and Managing\Director Advisor{HoCh
Membership No. - 065270 DIN - 083850CH

;:2;;?“"“0 NOV 2020 ed Aced

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

K. MOHAN

ADVISER {HOC)

 HINDUSTAN CABLES LTD.
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HINGUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

CASH ELOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020
{Figures i rupees]

Farthe perlod 20£9-20 For.the period 2013-19
(Rs) [Rs)
A+ Cash flow from operating Actlviies
Net profithioss {-) before taxation and exira-ordinary items 13,88,60,805 51,05,60,398
Addf{jess) Adjustments for : .
Depraciation ' 32,79,168 31,28,433
Liabilities writlen back (13,62,12,620} (38.41,19,227)
As5els Wrillen QF 3.27.015 -
Peofid on sales of Fixed Assels . {19,28,96,375)
Unracovezable advancesideposils -
Priar period .
Interest Income - (43133741 (2,68,12.450)
Operating Cash flow before Working Capital Change . (3,68,79,273) (8,11.40,221)
Adiusiments for o
Decreasef{lncrease) in Invenrlorias -
Docrease/{Inctease) In Trade Receivables .
Dacrease/(inczease) in Loans & Advances : . {32,11,048) 3,53,180
Increase/(Dacrease) in Trade payables 23,84,349 , 36,:34,30,598
Inceasa/{Dacrease] in Curren! Llabiitles . 18,88,32,321 (37,68,95,992)
Increase/{Decrease} in Provisions . .
Operating Cash flow After Werking Capltal Change 16,11.,26,34¢ {9.62,52,438)
Less: Diract Tax paid during the vear (305) L .
Net Cash from Operating Activities A 16,11,26,249 A {9,62,52.438)
B Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assels (t.22,708) [20,38421)
Fixed Assels sold/discarded . o - - 21,64,99,898
Fixed Deposit {19,91,11,292} (37,49.76,807)
Interest raceived 4,31,33,741 2.58,12,450
Net Cash trom Envesting Activitlas i B (15,61,00,25T) 2] {13,47,02,57%)
€ Cash flow from Flnanglag Activitiss
Advance Recaived . .
Share Application Money Refunced . -
Loan Bank Repald . - U .
Net Gash from Financing Activities c . ¢ -
Net Increase f Deczease {-} In Cash & Gash Equivalents (A+B+C} 50,26,082 (23.09,55,018}
_ Cash.& Gash Equivalents (Opening) 23,14,11.247 46,23,66,263
Cash & Cash Equivalents [Closing) 23.64,37,338 23,141,247
‘(Represented by Cash & Cash Exuivalents s iem indicaled in Note 1@

Interms of our repor of even date.

For Das & Prasad
Chartered Accountants
Flrm Reglstration No. 303054E

f
hi- 4
CA Sumit Kumar RaJparkla Hohan ’ Amal Kumas Baie
Pariner Ghakman and Managing Dlieet . AdvberHoc]
Membershlp No, - 063270 DiN -08385809

Place ! Kolkata

AN ADVISER (HOC)

CHAIRMAN Atlx[)mrems oirecTOR  HINDUSTAN CABLES LTD,

HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED



Page 48 of 60

NOTE 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a)

b)

0)

d)

e)

f)

SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING .

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014.The financial statements have not been prepared under historical convention as a going concern.

FIXED ASSETS

Cost of Fixed Assets, with the exception of land given by the State Government of West Bengal and Andhra Pradesh free
of cost, comprises its purchase price, cost of bringing the asset In its working condition for its intended use and financing
cost relating to deferred credit/borrowed fund attributable to construction/acquisition for the period till itis put to use. ‘
Land given to the Cbmpany free of cost by West Bengal Government for erection of the factory at Rupnarainpur in 1952-53
is valued at a nominal price of Rs.1,563,000/- Simllarly, land given by Andhra Pradesh Government free of cost for

construction of factory at Hyderabad is Valued at a nominal price of Rs.30,000/-. The valuation of these lands have been
accounted for with the appropriate credit in Capital Reserve Account.

The gain or loss arising out of restatement of foreign currency loan at a rate prevailing as on the date of Balance Sheet is
treated as adjustment of cost of fixed asset and is included in the carrying amount of the appropriate fixed asset.

DEPRECIATION:

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on straight line method trased on useful life specified in Schedule |1 of the
Companies Act, 2013 after retaining residual value of 5% of the Original Cost of the assets. Depreciation is-provided on
pro-rata basis for Addition/Deletion of assets during the year. Leasehold land is amortised cver the lease period,
INVENTORIES:

The Inventories comprising of finished goods including despatches in transit, work in progress, raw materials,
miscellaneous stores and spares and scrap stores are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value,

LIABILITY :

All known and ascertained liabilities, except of immaterial in nature, as on the date of Balance Sheet are taken info
Account on accrual basis.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

Foreign Exchange differences are dealt with as follows:

(i) All exchange differences in the nature of gain or loss are dealt with in the Profit & Loss Account of the current period.

- (ii) All exchange differences in the nature of gain or loss pertaining to Foreign Currency Loan are restated at the rates ruling’

f)

)

as on the date of Balance Shest and any material exchange difference in the nature of gain or oss arising on such
restatement are dealt with in the Profit & Loss Account of the current period.

CAPITALISATION OF REVENUE EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION PERIOD:

The revenue expenditure incurred during the construction period of a project including normal revenue expenses, materials

consumed, depreciation on construction equipments and interest on borrowed fund and any advance paid to the
centractors/suppliers of machinery was capitalised.

SALES AND SERVICES:

Sales revenue is recognised on the fransfer of title in the property of goods despatched for a price provided no significant
uncertainty exists regarding the amount of consideration receivable for which estimated provision is made in the Accounts
against Sales Revenue,

Revenue from services is recognised on the basis of proportionate campletion method provided there exists no significant
uncertainty regarding the amount of consideration and ultimate collection thereof.

The materials supplied by customers are included in Stores and Spares consumed as well as in Sales.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

The net revenug expenditure of Research and Development activities is charged to the Profit & Loss Account in the year in-
which it is incurred.

Fixed Assets Installed at Research and Development Centres are capitalised and depreciated in the like manner that of
other Fixed Assets.”

PRIOR PERIOD [TEMS:

Prior period items are income or expenses which arlse in the curent period as a result of errors or omissions in the
preparation of the financial statements of one or more prior periods and accounted for accordingly.

GRATUITY AND RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

Gratuity payable to eligible employees is administered by a separate Trust which has taken master policy under the Group
Gratuity Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of india,
Expenditure incurred under voluntary retirement scheme will be charged in accordance with AS 15

BASIS'OF PREPARATION. ‘

Al assets & fiabilities have been classified as Current or Non-Current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and
other criteria set out in the Schedule [if to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between
the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash & cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its

operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of Current - non curvent classification of assets and liabilities.
USES OF ESTIMATES

The presentation of financial statement in conformity with the indian GAAP requires estimates and assumptions fo be
made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilites on the date of the financial statements and. the reported
amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are
recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised.
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_ At at 31st Mar, 2020 As gt 3tst March, 2019
NOTE 2 |[sHARE CAPITAL
Authorised ;
6,00,00,00,000 Equity Sheres @ Rs 10/ pach
(Previous year 6,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs,10 each) 80,00,00,00,000 50,00,00,00,000
el S0, 000 T
issued, Subseribad ang Paid-up; -
4,8085,861,125 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paig-up [Praviaus yoar 4,865,881,125 48,85.08,11,250 48,65,58,11,250
i 05,58, 11,250)
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each) ) .
a) Equity Shares
Balance al the beginniag of the year 44,65,83,11,260 49,65,30,11,250
Add: Afloted during the yeer
Balance al the ond of thg year 48,65,88 11,250 48,65, 88,11,250
et 52 L1280 '_'—J—J—hl_.'
b) Dretails of Shareholdars hoiding more than 5% Shares in Lhe Company;
Equlty Shares of Rs 0% ach fujy palg. Ho. of Shares %ot Holding NeofShares % of Holaing
Pragident of India 4,88,58,81,125 100.00% 4,80,58,81,125 100,00%
Ne Cells are unpaig by any Diteclor of the Company during the year,
NOTE 3 BESERVE S SURPLUS
Capiaf Reserve: . 1,83,000 1,03,000
{Represaats the credit for tand acquired free of cost from Gowt. of AP dwa
). ! —_— —_—
A 1,83,000 1,835,000
GENERAL RESERVE
Opening Batance §8,72,18,318 . 56,72,18,318
Add ; Debenlura Redomption Reserve Transferred fro Capiial Resarve
Add ; Bond Redemplion Reserve Transfarced fro Capital Reserye —_—
Closing Balance B 86,72,16,248 56,7216 Hs
R v e——— i ey ——— A e |
SHRPLUS.'(DEFICIT}
Opening Balancs (53,91,21,32,044) (54.43,08,91,442)
Add : Net Proflt for (he yaar 13.88.60,905 : . §1.85,59.308
Closing Balance

¢ (53,77,32,74,138 [53,91,21,32 044)

A _'_-—._-_- ’ ——— e
A#B+D ) (53,2058.71 321} . 53,34 47,32,728)
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NOT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EN T MAR, 2039
As at 35 Mar, 2020 Asat3stMarch, 2019
{Rs) [Rs) {As) (R)
NOTE 4 |TRADE PAYABLES
Sundry Credilors :
For Good's
(i) Tolal Cutstanding Dues Of Micra Enterprises And Smak Enerprises (MSME) 1,88,25,909 1,88,25,86%9
(I Tolal Quistanding Dues Of Greditors Other Than MSME (Nole 25) 2,33,45,845 16,21,73.018
4,60,71,844 18,07,98,515
NOTE 5 |[CURRENT LIABILITIES
Interest on advance from BSNL 28,51.30,042 28,51,30,043
Interest o5 advance Trom MTNL 50,87,40.758 50,87,40,756
Qiher Payatles-
Liabililios for Expenses 6,01,31.410 5.94,74,345
For Expenses 384,82,212 3,83,97,022
For Statutory Dues* 40,83,203 77.45,361
Advances from Cuslomers 2.84,26,70,27% 2,64,28,79,27¢ .
Sacurity Deposhs from Contraclors 54,688,883 £4,66,883
Clher Payables ' 28,08,70,200 5,80,28,088
1.89.88,06,879 3,68.67,73,668
NOTE & |SHQRT TERM FROVISIONS :
For Employee Benelils B2,98,628 62,99.528
§2,99,828 §2,98,828
NOTE 8 |CAPITAL WORKJN-PROGRESS
Modernisation, Expanslon and Diversification Projects 17,06,86,133 17,08,68,123
Malesials and Advances aginst Cagital works 33,10.261 33,10,261
Expenditure during construction pending allocation 35,62 83 517 53,34,56,901 35,82,83.517 53,34,50,001
Less: Provislon for Capital WIP §3,34,50,001 63,34,58,001
Less: Provision for Advance Against Capital Works - 53,34,50,801 - §3,34,50,001
NOTE 9 [LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Advance & Claims Recoverable - .
Deposit & Advances against supplies
incl. Advance recoverable in
cash o kind or for value to be recolved :
Secured B -
Unsecured - Considered Good 2.28.95267 2,25,95.267
Unsecured - Consitered Doubtiul 5.01,24.188 1.30,10,433 5.01.24.180 1,30,19.433
Less Provision for Advance Recoverable 2,25,30,4284 2,250,484
Provision for Doubtful Logns and Advances 13,441,222 s
+ Provision for FR & TR Charges Recoverable 24058240 2,40,88,240
Provisicn for Foam Skin Insulated Cable MC 4576410 4576410
Provisien for Unadjusled Ot Balance of S/Credilors 2,04 53078 7,30,10,433 20483078 7,30,18.433
NOTE 10 |OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
In: Fixed Deposits {Including Accrued Interest) with Schedulad Banks:
BCB 20,74,27,682 -
Alluhabad Bank 2,12,16,184 2,00,00,000
22,86,44,086 2,00,00,000
CURRENT A3SETS
NOTE 41 |iRADE RECEIVABLES
Dabts Outstanding for mare than 8 months
Gensiderad Goog 13.00,115 13,00,416
Considared Doubtful 1.77.03,09,453 1,77,18,0¢.569 1,77.03,09,453 1,77,16.00,560
Dabls Culstanding for less than 6 months
Considered Goog -
Considered Doubtful - . .
, o 1,77,18,08.589 1,77.10.0¢,560
Less: Provision for Doubtiul Trade Recejvables 177,03 00 453 1.77,03.08.453
i3gon7 13,008,157
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DED 3§ST MAR, 2020

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EN

As at 315t Mar, 2020 As at Jist March, 2019
[Rs} fRe} = {Rs} (Rs)
NOTE 12 |CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
In Fixed Deposits (Jacluding Accrued Interest) with Seheduled Banks:
BOB 53,371,879 40,11,254
Allzhabad Bank . 6,04,428
Stale Bank of India . 22.93,75,182 23.47,13,041 21,86,81,088 22,33,86,788
In current Accounts with Scheduled Banks:
Stale Bank of Indfa {All branch) 4,22,073 44,12,508
Bank of Baroda 4,00,580 49,53,14¢
Uniled Bank, of Incia 5,334 5,334
Allzhabad Bank 1,071,885 3,760,402
indian Overseas Bank(Al branch} 1,18,658 17,20,520 12,83,035 8024470
Remittance in ransit . -]
, 23=§4.31.338 23,14,11,247
NOTE 13 |SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Advance recoverable in-cash or kind or for value to be received ; .
,Consldered Good 1,38,70,378 1,34,08,731
Considered Doubliul 98,37.531 . 9837.53%:
. 2,37,07,808 2,32,48,282
Less: Provision for Doubiful Advance 98,37,87% 98,37,879
1,38,70,03C 1,34,08,383
Less:- Wrillen off duting 1he yesr - M
Daposits against supplies - -
Belance with Custems/Cenlral Excise . -
Advance Payment of Income Tax end TDS 4,13,32,395 4,21,44,891
Less:- Written off during Lhe year . -
Other turrent assais .
Township amounts recgivable . T.828.1
Clhers amawnls Receiveble* ! 1,167 590,189
Ciher Bank Balance
Dutiesd Taxes Receivable 81,861,443 41,132,503
8,24,76,743 502645
NOTE 14 |GTHER CURRENT ASSETS :
In Fixed Deposits {Including Accrued Interest) with Scheduled Banks;
Indian Oversess Bank 20,098,587 18,83,510
BOB 20,21,84,887 26,02,38,008
Allahabad Bank 1,77,67,804 17283313
Slate Bank of India 3,33,82,754 4,74,81,680

34 54 45012 36,49,76 60T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3ST MAR, 2020

" Asat ¥st Mar, 2020° As at 31st Marchy 2093
(R} '. iRs} . [Rs) ] [Rs)

NOTE 15 |OTHER INCOME
Interesl 4,34,33,741 - 2,58,12,450
Interest on it refund 4,952,520 232618
Miscellaneous Income 17,541,308 . 37,58,856
Profil on sale of Fixed Assels - 19,28,68,375
Rental Incoma 1,35.208 e0.817
Excess recelvad from Gratulty / PF /MBF -

Excess Provision on fvenlory written back -
EMD forfsited |

Prior Parfod Adjusimen

4,562,824 22,31,00,278

'

NOTE 16 | COST OF MATERLAL CONSUMED
A {RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED
Opening Slock -
Less Materlals awafling Inspeclionfin zansii reversedTheh - -

Provision on Inventory write back

tess Transfer 10 Water Supply & Senitalion ) .

B [STORES, SPARE PARTS AND SMALL TOOLS CONSUMED

Opening Stack .
Less: Material awailing inspeclionfin-iransit reversed/Thely -
Chsing Slock .
Pttvislon on Inventosy wrile back i .
Transter 1o Cther Repair & Malntenance -

TOTAL [A¥a}..

NOTE 17 {CHANGES N INVENTORY OF FINISHED GO0 P P

Opening Stock

Finlshed Goods

Waork in Prograss

Scrap

Less: Loss due to fire

less - Sale of obsolete slock

Excess Provision of Inventory iransfer to other income .
Frovisign on lnventory write back -

Scrap

Net {Increase)/ Decrense

NOTE 18 |EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS ’ [P
Salaries & Wages 2,800,000

Slaff Welfare Expenses

VRS Compansalion
Conlributien lo -

Expendiure on Earned Leave
Ex - Gralia

Gralily

52,865,502

- 3,76,081
- 1.54.07.837
2,00,000 210,715,008
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NOTES T0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3tST JAR, 2020. ,
As at 315t Mar, 2020 As at 3151 March, 2013
. {Ry [Rs) _(Rs} {Rs)
NOTE 19 DTHER EXPENSE :
Power & Fuel . .
Elzclricity Charges 7.53.248 1,80.441,
Repairs 19 ;
Others 5,17,055 5,417,055 3.28.750 3,284,750
Interest on PF 3,968,318 22,168,215
{ Interest on Professional Tax - R4T5
Rales and Taxes 37.54,112 B7,30,7¢8
Rent - -
Relainarship fees (consubanls) 1.43,50,540 163,11,418
Cansulianey Feas . 2,00,600 3,686,802
Traveling & Conveyance 27,89,860 48,05,521
Postage, Telagram & Telephone 256,710 2,802,452
School Expensos . 17,380
Penally on PF Contribullon . 530,47
Interest on Olhers 8,87.65¢ 887,507
Bank charges 12,412 §0,708
Audit Fews:-
Stalutory Audll 170,000 1,70,000
Tax Audil 25,000 1,805,000 25000 1,805,000
Reimbursement of Expenses ’ - -
As Advisor, orin any clher capaclly, in respact of « - .
I} management $ervices . 8,12,600 8,75,000
il) In any other manner - 50,000
Prinfing & Stationary 2,57.843 3,083,383
Payment to Land Displeced Persons . -
Adverisement . 31,75,832
Legal Expense 8,22,153 65,850,460
Brokerage & Commission - 21,685,000
Frelght & Transport Charges $5,000 8,17,418
Socurity Expsnses 71,709,458 81,43,500
Penalty on Unpaid GED - -
Unrecoverable advances/deposils . -
conlractual expenses 504878 522812
Pralessional fees 8,05,290 21,43,570
Miscabaneous Expanses 11,89,468 24,47 387
3,85,17,842 6,36,08,102
€ {PROVISIONS & WRITE OFF:
For Doubiful Loans & Advances - -
D PRIGR PERJOD ADJUSTMENT: .
Qihar Expanses ) 541814 851482
540,614 8,651,482
TOTAL [A+B+C+D] 3.90353.456 . §,44.56,584
NOTE 7 DEFRECIATION
Dapreciation an Propeny plant ang equipment 32,718,168 31,286,433
NOTE 20 |EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS [Refer Note - 34]
Liabllity.no loager squired Written Back 13,82,12,820 38.41,19,221
Fxed Assels Wrillen off (3.27,018) -
13,58,85,605 3841,49,227

Ll
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NOTE:21
Contingent fiability not provided for :

i) Cases under Arbitration

ii) Other Court Cases

Hi) Dy Labour Commissicaer

iv) Labour Court

v} C.G.Industrial Tribtrnal

vi} Industrial Tribunal

vii} Arrear against pay revision (including PF)

viii) Proposal for levy of Damages w's 14B of the EPF & MP Act, 1852

ix} Glaim of a contractor under subjudice

x) Balance Gratuity awarded to Casual Employees by Asst, Labour Commissioner

xi) Dispuled claim of subconiractor/ Supplier/ Consultant

xii) Eslimated amount of Excise Duty and interest thereon | not provided for

i) Balance Gratuity awarded to V.R Employees by Asst Labour Commissioner
xiv)Terminated/Suspended employees revised wages

xv} ESI & CC To ES| (Employaes)

xvi) ESI (Land Displaced Persons up to 31.03,2047)

xvii) Amount received on ¢losure of trust

xviii) Demand for enhanced Compesation for the land acquired by TSIC for the puspose
of HCL in Mallur, Hyderabad

xix) Members of HCE Cooperative Credit Sociely have claimed interest on due amount
x¢) Claim of 1997 Wage revision pending Adjudication

x4y Claim; of salary and wages for 58-60 including PF but excluding interest on PF pending adjudication

b} In none of the cases cash outflow is envisaged at this point of time as assessed by the management,
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As on 31.03.2020 As on 31,03.2019
Rs.inLacs Rs.inLacs
81,00 512,13
359847 3,167.33
13.30 13.30
128.16 128.16
475.0¢ 475.00
3.76 3.76
1,727.58 1,127.58
290.73 200,73
64,16 64,16
173.12 173,12
367.35 367.35
62.46 62,46
83.71 83.71
1648 16.48
10.66 1065
19.00 19,60
7291 72.91
133.00 133.00.
1,146,56 1,146.56
277433 277433




NOTE 22

NOTE 23

NOTE 24

NOTE 25

NOTE 26

NOTE 27

NOTE 28
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iJTrade Receivables include a sum of Rs 17,651.94 Lakhs (previous year Rs,17,651.94 Lakhs) which is pending for sellement with BSNL &

MTNL for long period, However the Company is regularly persuing the matter. However, the provision for said amount has already been
made ia financial statements.

i} Above amount includes Trade Recelvables of FOU of Rs 86.55 Lakhs on account of liquidated damages on PIJF cable. Company has
filed an appeal centrally for refund of the said amount from BSNL and provision has been mads their against,

&) In terms of the direciive of the Ministry of Heavy !nduslri’es & Public Enterprises relating o revision of pay of 1997 of the employees of the
FOU, the payment of ‘arrear salary & wages shall be made only out of the generation of internal Fesources. As such, no provision has bean
made at this stage and the same estimated af Rs.55.28 Lakhs (previous vears it was Rs, 56.29 Lakhs). except Rupnareinpur Unit.

b) in terms of the directives of DH| dated 28-09-08 and 10.01.07 recovery was effected o the ‘extent of 25% of the arrear paid/advance given
on account of pay scale revision of afl the employees of the Company. Subsequently, the Hon'ble High Gourt of Andhra Pradesh issyed an
interim stay order.dated 19.6.07 passed in WPMP no. 15791 of 2007 in W.P No. 12646 of 2007 directing not to implement the recovery of
such arrear . As such the amount so recovered earfier of Rs 222,85 Lakhs has been booked in the current liabifity,

Since then the Company has been incurring cash losses in alf financial years the Government of India has directed for #ts closure, Hence the
accounts have not been prepared on going cancem basis, : '

As company's manufacturing activities have been ceased since 2005, the company has not been making any procuement since then,
incliuding from MSME, There is old outstanding balance of Rs 186,26 Lacs { previous year Rs. 186,26 Lacs}) of MSME relating to-the period

prior 1o 2005, which are either time barred or under litigation. Hence no interest oz the Principle amount has been provided as per the MSME
Act.

Dues assgssed‘under section 7A of the EPF & MP Act, 1052 by RPFC/SROIDGP along with interest thereon upto 31,03.2018 has been paid
&s stalulory dues, however appeal is pending at EPFAT,

As per the provisions of Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013, depreciafion for the year ended 31.03.2q0has been provided on the basis
of useful life of the assets, ’

As per DHI's letter no. 1(13)/2003-PE-Il (Vol.X) dated &th Octoker, 2016 with respect to closure of HCL by relieving all. the employees for
implementation of approved Roadmap for closure of CPSEs under DHI. This would be achieved by offering attractive VRS/VSS package,
retrenchment of the employees not opting VRSIVSS under Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 {IDA), settlement of all employee related liabilities
including payment of salary and wages from April 2015 il they are separated from the Company.




NOTE 29

NOTE 30

NOTE 31

NOTE 32

NOTE 33
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Since the year 2003, the Company has availed various loans from time to time from Government of India for payment of salary, wages and
other statutory dues,” Aggregate of such Ioan as on 31,3.2016 is Rs. 1,31,188.48 Lakhs of principal and Rs.1,81,660.97 Lakhs of interest
tetaling to Rs. 312849.45 Lakhs, Additional interest of Rs. 56348.04 Lakhs has been accrued during the period from 1.4.2016 to 30.9.2015.
DHI vide their fetter NeA(13)/2003-PE-Il (VOL X), dated 6.10.2016 has conveyed approval of Union Cabinet for "conversion into equity of the

exlsting Govt, of India’s loan of Rs, 346715 crore (projected) (Principal of Rs.1311.88 crore and inferest

30.8.2016 {freezing the interest thereafter)."

of Rs,2155.27 crore), as on

In terms of the approval of the Union Cabinet in meeting held on 28.9.2016 for closure of Hindustan Cables Limited, during the financial year
2016-17 the Company has received cash infusion in the form of non-plan loan for Rs.25,850.00 Lakhs and Rs.14,150.00 Lakhs totaling o
Rs.40,000.00 Lakhs. The said amount was utilized for OTS of the dues to secured fenders and payment of part of pending salary, wages and
statulory dues. " Further during financial year 2016-17, the Company has received sanction of cash infusion in the form of non-plan equity

casual workers and payment against court orders irt the casa of O.Munniswamy Reddy and other

» payment of VRS compensation inclusive of graluily and terminal leave encashment, payment to

A tatle containing sanction order Nos., date, etc. and reconciliation of share application money pending allotment ameunting to Rs 15392.08

is given below:

Particulars Amount in JNR {Lakhs)

GOI Principat Loan Amount as on 1s April, 2018 1,31,188.48

Interest on Loan Accrued and Due as on 1st April, 2018 1,81,660.97

interes! on Loan Accrued and Due for 2016 -17 52,250.43

Interést on Loar Acerued but Not Due as on 30.09.2016 4,088,61

Total 3,69,197.4%
Loan/Equity Amount Received durlng 2016 -17

8lNo. GOl Order Order Date Nature Amount in INR {Lakhs}

1 No.1(16)/2015-PEI) 30.09.2016 Non-plan loan 25,850,00

2 Noi1(16}!2016-F'E!I(II) 30.09.2016 Nen-plas loan 14,150.00

3 No.1(3)/2013-PEN(f) 17.01.2017 Non-plan equity 16,413.00

4 No. 1{3)/2013-PEII(V) 17.01.2017 Non-plan aquity 46,932,00

5 No. #{3)/2013-PENII) 17.01.2017 Non-plan equity 2,148.00

6 No.1(3)/2013-PEII(III) 17.01.2017 Nea-plan equity 866.00

Total ' 1,06,359.00

Less : Amount transferred to GO during FY 2017-18 15,600.00

Less : Reversal of excess interest booked in earlier years 511.41

Less:Amount paid on behalf of GOl for purchase of shares of HCL from Canara Robeco Mutual fund .00

Less : Shares Allotted to Goverament of India (4,44,65,20,000 no of shares of Rs, 10 each) 4,44,652,00

Share Application Money Pending Allotment 15,382.08

Exceptional items

1. Exceptional tem includes Rs,1362.13Lakhs On account of liabilities written back for which the liabifities are no longer required and Rs.

3.27 lacs on account of Assets Writlen Off for which assets not identifiable, Detalls is as per as given below:

Amount in Rs. In

Heads Lakhs
Trade Payables and others 1,362.13
Assets Written Off (3.27)
Totai 1,358.86

Closing balances of Sundry Deblors, Sundry Credilors, Advance to Contractors and Suppliers etc. are nel of adjustment and subject to

corfirmation and reconciliation,

The amount involved in Qther Payable inciudes an amount of Rs, 76.48 Lakhs ( previous year 76,46 lakns) arising due fo invocation of Bank
Guarantee issued-by Mis REPL in earlier year against Jointing Kits Project of Rupaarlanpur Unit under Capital Werk in Progress for which

adjustment has not been made in Books of Accounls,

Information pursuant to AS - 18 *Related Party Transactions
There are no transactions with the related parfies during the year,




Page 59 of 60

J3LINIT S378V0 NYLSNANIH
HOLI3YIC INIOYN I ONY NYIWHIYHD

"a11 $379Y0 NYISNANIH NYHOW "
(O0H) wasiaav |
: 60858E80 - NId
(popuoSIApY 10291 Buibeuey pue uewneys

250 Jewny jewy fm\__os_ o'l
4 \ .
/

WL ABN 1

Jaoeld

3APS0S0E "ON uonensibay wig
SJUBJUNODDY palapey)
avsvud 2 svg 0]

"2lep UaA j0 Hods! Jho Jo sitisy u)

0£2850 - "ON diysssguiay
Aaupeg
VIHEVYOrvYd HYWNY LIWNS v

"Nesssoatr Jaazuauym padnosbal pue pabuelies) uaaq aAel Jeaf snolwaxd su) joj sainbl sy /¢ 310N

“uina; sieak 1se| Jod S 58550] plemIoj ALIED PEIOSYRUN SEY )i PUB AUBCwOD Yois & 5| Ausdwos ay) s2 pajndiics Ueaq sey LV Pue @) sWwoau) Joj Uorsiaoid oy 98 JLON

IO €00

Szhig'es 9y  [GZL'Ie'e5'98 Y
86E'65'58°1S 506°09'88'¢1

aseys Jad Bules

saleyS J0 ‘oN sbesary paybiop
{sy U1} o7y 5507 3 Woud Jad se (ss0)Allosd

61-8402 0Z-6102

1 areyg Jad Bunwie3 jo uojenen

SE JLON

‘poledasd Laan seY siinsal Jualiebas ou aousYy 'AUBCWIOD B4} JO BINSD[D St} 0] Papdap SeY BIPU JO JuswLIaADD puz 'Buoy sows paddols & Aianoe Sulinpejnuew sfuedwos aul sy g 310N



Page 60 of 60

HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED
(A Government of India Undertaking)
(under the Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public Enterprises)
Website : www.hindcables.net

Corporate Office
Flat no. J-0, Golf Link Apartment,
50, Chanditala Lane, Kolkata — 700040
Phone : (033) 4604-5572
Email : hindustancablesltd.kolkata@gmail.com

Rupnarainpur Unit
P.O. Hindustan Cables
Rupnarainpur — 713335
District : West Burdwan, West Bengal
Email : hicabrup@bsnl.in

Hyderabad Unit
P.O. Hindustan Cables
Hyderabad — 500051, Telengana
Email : hindustan cables@yahoo.com

Allahabad Unit
Flat no. A-17, Agnipath Housing Scheme,
7, T.B. Sapru Road,
Civil Lines,
Allahabad — 211001, Uttar Pradesh



